MAE 0 & 194

Docket Nos. 50-361 and 50-362
License Nos. NPF-10 and NPF-15%
EA 90-201

Southern California Ediscn Company
Irvine Operations Center
ATTN: Mr. Harold Ray

Senior Vice President, Nuclear
23 Parker Street
Irvine, California 92718

Gentlemen:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter dated February 2, 1991 and
your electronic transfer for $150,000 in payment for the civil penalties
proposed by NRC in & letter dated January 4, 1991, Your corrective actions
will be examined during future inspections,

Sincerely,

Original Signed By
J:gcs Lisberman

James Lieberman, Director
Office of Enforcement

¢c: J. B, Martin, FV
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